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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jarius Tan <jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 1:02 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Claims; Zhe Wei Kek

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B | Our Ref: DQAM2200010H/02/JT

Dear LKK, 

 

Please refer to this email thread and arrange survey. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best regards 

Jarius Tan 

 

Claims Specialist 
 

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0167                      Tel (65) 6337 4779 

Email jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 11:48 am 

To: Jarius Tan <jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B 

 

Hi Jarius,  

 

Enclosed SAS report FYNA please.  

 

Thank you. 

 

  

Best Regards, 

Kek Zhewei 

Claims Officer 

 

 
 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If 
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this 
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are 
not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet 
 

 
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 

Main Line :(65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330  

Website: www.transcab.com.sg  
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From: Jarius Tan [mailto:jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:46 AM 

To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B 

 

Dear Zhewei, 

 

We had checked and vehicle no. SJD7641P is indeed our insured. 

 

Our insured has not filed the accident report yet. 

 

Please provide the GIA report of your insured for us assess the situation and to take further action on our end. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 4:32 pm 

To: Jarius Tan <jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B 

 

Hi Jarius,  

 

Enclosed LTA search FYI please.  

 

Item no. 3 

 

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

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:01 PM 

To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B 

 

Dear Zhewei, 

 

We are unable to locate SJD7641P in our system. 

 

Please double check who is the insurer for vehicle no. SJD7641P. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 3:08 pm 

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5135B 

 

Dear all ,  

 

PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY. 

 

Please arrange for survey as below :  

 

SJD7641P - 11/04/2021 at 0645Hrs - SHC5135B 

 

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.  

 

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.  

 

We will request our driver to ground the vehicle on 19/04/2021 at 1pm. 

 

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate." 

 

  

Best Regards, 

Kek Zhewei 

Claims Officer 
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other 

legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you 

may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing 

deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message 

cannot be guaranteed on the Internet 

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

 

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
 

 


